
 

SEATTLE BRANCH 

1011 SW Klickitat Way, Suite 201B · Seattle WA 98134 

Tel: (206) 654-5644 · Fax: (206) 654-7030 

 
 
24th September 2015 
 
TÜV SÜD BABT 
Octagon House, 
Segensworth Road North 
Hampshire, PO15 5RL 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
RE: FCC ID: CKENKE2632 
 
In consideration of the following JRC marine radar models, covered by the same FCC ID and 
with test data filed under this same FCC ID: 
 
JMR-7272-SC     JMR-9272SC 
JMR-7272-SN     JMR-9272-SN 
JMR-7282-SC     JMR-9282-SC 
JMR-7282-SN     JMR-9282-SN 
JMR-7282-SHC     JMR-9282-SHC 
JMR-7282-SHN     JMR-9282-SHN 
 
JRC hereby confirms that: 
 

1. All models are electrically identical. 
2. The same transceiver is shared by all models and testing was carried out on a worst 

case configuration basis to demonstrate compliance. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ian Bowles 
Sales Manager 
Japan Radio Co., Ltd. 
1011 SW Klickitat Way, Suite 201B 



Seattle WA 98134 
T: +1 (206) 654-5644 
F: +1 (206) 654-7030 
M: +1 (206) 465-8645 
ibowles@jrcamerica.com 


